
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 

AGENDA 
Lemoore Council Chamber 

429 ‘C’ Street 
 

August 9, 2021 
7:00 p.m. 

 
Public in attendance are encouraged to wear a mask and maintain appropriate physical distancing. 

 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT – This time is reserved for members of the audience to comment on subject matters 
that are not on the Agenda, but are within the jurisdiction of the Lemoore Planning Commission. Speakers are 
asked to limit their comments to three (3) minutes per person. The Commission is prohibited by law from taking 
any action on matters that are not on the Agenda. Any handouts for the Commission shall be provided to the 
Planning Commission Secretary for distribution to the Commission and appropriate staff.  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting, July 12, 2021  

5. REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – A Request by Lennar Homes of California, Inc. to 
Extend Approval of Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2017-01 (Tract 920) for One Year.  
This project proposes to divide 40 acres into 175 single-family lots and a park/ponding basin 
(Phase I: 87 lots and Phase II: 88 lots and park/ponding basin) at the northeast corner of 
Liberty Drive (18 ¾ Avenue) and Hanford-Armona Road (APN: 021-570-001 and 021-560-
001). 

6. REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – A Request by Pharris Lemoore, LLC to Extend 
Approval of Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map 2005-02  (Tract 845) for One Year.  This 
project proposes to divide approximately 13.32 acres into 51 single-family lots on the 
northeast corner of Bush Street and Marsh Drive (APN 023-510-055). 

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Judy Holwell 

8. COMMISSION REPORTS / REQUESTS  

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission, September 13, 2021 
 
 
Agendas for all regular Planning Commission meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council 
Chamber, 429 C Street and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive.  The City of Lemoore complies 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990).  The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. 
Should you need special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744 at least four (4) business days prior to the meeting. 
 
 

 
 
 
 



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
 

I, Kristie Baley, Planning Commission Secretary for the City of Lemoore, do hereby declare that I 
posted the above Planning Commission Agenda for the Regular Meeting of Monday, August 9, 
2021 at Council Chamber, 429 C Street and Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon 
Drive, Lemoore CA on August 6, 2021. 
 
  //s//  
 Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary  



   
 

 1 

Minutes of the 
LEMOORE PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting  
July 12, 2021 

 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
ITEM NO. 2 Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. 

Vice-Chair: Michael Dey 
Commissioners: Bob Clement, Ray Etchegoin, Greg Franklin 
Absent: Joey Brewer, Thomas Nix, Chair Meade 

 
City Staff and Contract Employees Present:  Community Development Director Judy Holwell, 
City Planner Steve Brandt (QK), City Attorney Wesley Carlson (Lozano Smith), City Clerk 
Marisa Avalos 
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 Public Comment 
 
There was no comment. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 4 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting, May 17, 2021   
 
Motion by Commissioner Clement, seconded by Commissioner Etchegoin, to approve the 
Minutes of the Planning Commission Regular Meeting of May 17, 2021. 

 
Ayes: Clement, Etchegoin, Franklin, Dey 
Absent: Brewer, Nix, Meade 
 
 
ITEM NO. 5 Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit No. 2021-02 and Administrative Use 
Permit No. 2021-02: a request by Dwight Young to allow the on-sale of alcoholic beverages 
(beer and wine) and operation of an outdoor meat smoker at 358 W. D Street in the City of 
Lemoore. 
 
City Planner Brandt presented the staff report and answered questions. 
 
The public hearing opened at 7:13 p.m. 
 
There was no comment received from the public. 
 
The public hearing closed at 7:14 p.m. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Etchegoin, seconded by Commissioner Franklin, to adopt Resolution 
No. 2021-10, approving Conditional Use Permit No. 2021-02 and Administrative Use Permit 
No. 2021-02 in accordance with the findings and conditions in the resolution. 



   
 

 2 

 
Ayes: Etchegoin, Franklin, Clement, Dey  
Absent:  Brewer, Nix, Meade 
 

ITEM NO. 6 Progress Report – Proposed Lacey Ranch 156-acre Housing Project Outside the 
City Urban Growth Boundary 
 
Steve Brandt introduced Jeff Roberts, representative for Assemi Homes. 
 
Jeff Roberts provided the Commission and public an update on the status of the project 
proposed for the southeast corner of Lacey Blvd. and 18th (Lemoore) Ave. and answered 
questions. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 7 Director’s Report  
   
Staff is working with Master Storage to submit modifications to previous site plan approval. 
 
Major site plan review application received for the Ray’s Lemonade/Flavor Fusion project to be 
located on the NEC of Commerce Way and Enterprise Drive. 
 
ITEM NO. 8 Commissioner’s Reports and Requests for Information   
 
Vice Chair Dey thanked staff and developers and expressed his excitement regarding the 
growth of Lemoore.  He thanked first responders and stated that he appreciates their quick 
response. 
 
There were no other reports or requests for information. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 9   Adjournment  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:36 P.M. 
 
Full Audio is accessible from the City website at: 
https://lemoore.com/communitydevelopment/planning-commission/ 
 
 
Approved the 9th day of August, 2021. 
        
 APPROVED: 
 
                          
  Meade, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary 

https://lemoore.com/communitydevelopment/planning-commission/


“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

   
                  

To: Lemoore Planning Commission Item No. 5 

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner  

Date: August 5, 2021 Meeting Date: August 9, 2021 

Subject: 

 
Request by Lennar Homes of California, Inc. to extend the approval of 
Reverie Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2017-01, Tract 920 and 
accompanying Planning entitlements for one year (APN: 021-570-001 
and 021-560-001) 
 

 
Proposed Motion: 
 
Approve a one-year extension of time for the Reverie Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map 
No. 2017-01, Tract 920 and accompanying Planning entitlements, in accordance with 
Resolution No. 2021-11. 
 
Discussion: 
 
On July 23, 2021, Lennar Homes of California submitted a written request to extend the 
approval of the Tract No. 920 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2017-01 for one 
year.  This project was originally approved by Planning Commission Resolution No. 2017-
15 on August 14, 2017, which was originally set to expire on August 14, 2019. On 
February 28, 2018, the applicant submitted Phase 1 of the Tract No. 920 final map which 
extended the expiration date of the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to August 14, 
2020.  The Planning Commission granted a one-year extension on June 22, 2020 which 
extended the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map to August 14, 2021 to allow for the 
construction of Phase 2. The filing of an application for an extension on July 23, 2021 
stays the expiration for 60 days.  If the one-year extension is approved, the Vesting 
Tentative Subdivision Map will be extended to August 14, 2022.   
 
The vesting tentative map consisted of 175 lots and a park/ponding basin to be developed 
in two phases. Site Plan Review No. 2017-01 and Planned Unit Development 2017-01 
were also approved. Phase 1 of the project was recorded with 87 lots on August 21, 2018 



“In God We Trust” 
 

and development is complete.  Lennar Homes is working toward beginning construction 
of Phase 2, however, it will not be ready to do so by the August 14, 2021 expiration date. 
Therefore, the applicant has applied for a second one-year discretionary time extension. 
 
The Subdivision Map Act governs how cities are to process and administer the creation 
of new parcels and subdivisions.  The Subdivision Map Act states that a final subdivision 
map must be filed with the City before the tentative map approval expires.  The filing of a 
final map is usually the beginning of significant investment on the part of the developer.  
Tentative maps are initially approved for two years.  Applicants may request up to six 
years of discretionary extensions by the City.   
 
Staff supports the one-year extension to give the developer more time to prepare for 
Phase 2.  In accordance with Municipal Code Section 9-2A-9, extensions granted for the 
Tentative Tract Map shall be applied to all accompanying entitlements. The project would 
still adhere to the adopted conditions as adopted originally for the project. 
 
Attachments:   

1) Vicinity Map of Site Location 
2) Draft Resolution for Approval  
3) Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2017-01 
4) Original Approval Resolution No. 2017-15 
5) Resolution No. 2020-06 for One Year Time Extension 6/22/2020 

 



   

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-11 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 

APPROVING A ONE YEAR TIME EXTENSION TO VESTING TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP NO. 
2017-01 (TRACT 920) AND ACCOMPANYING PLANNING ENTITLEMENTS TO DIVIDE 40 ACRES 

INTO 175 SINGLE-FAMILY LOTS AND A PARK/PONDING BASIN LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF HANFORD-ARMONA ROAD AND LIBERTY DRIVE (18¾ AVENUE) IN THE CITY OF 

LEMOORE 
 

 
At a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore duly called and held on 
August 9, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Commissioner ______________, 
seconded by Commissioner ______________, and carried that the following Resolution be 
adopted: 
 

WHEREAS, Lennar Homes of California, Inc., requested a one-year extension for Vesting 
Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2017-01 (Tract 920), Site plan Review No. 2017-01, and Planned 
Unit Development No. 2017-01 to divide 40 acres into 175 single-family lots and a park/ponding 
basin located at the northeast corner of Hanford-Armona Road and 18¾ Avenue, in the City of 
Lemoore (APN: 021-570-001 and 021-560-001); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map 2017-01 and accompanying Planning 
entitlements were previously approved by the City of Lemoore on August 14, 2017; and  
 

WHEREAS, the submittal of the Final Subdivision Map for Phase 1 extended the 
expiration date of the Vesting Tentative Map to August 14, 2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map was previously extended one year per 

the City of Lemoore Municipal Code Section 8-7F-10 to August 14, 2021; and  
 
WHEREAS, the request for extension automatically extends the Vesting Tentative 

Subdivision Map for 60-days to allow for review per the Municipal Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant has demonstrated reasonable efforts to pursue the project and 

the need for an extension of the Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has determined that granting an extension will 

not create a negative impact to the public health, safety, or welfare.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemoore hereby finds that the potential environmental effects of the Project were adequately 
analyzed by the Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration that was adopted pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) on June 20, 2017 in conjunction with the annexation 
of the property. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore 

hereby grants a one-year extension to Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2017-01 (Tract 
920), Site plan Review No. 2017-01, and Planned Unit Development No. 2017-01, which shall 
expire on August 14, 2022. This extension is granted subject to compliance with the conditions of 
the original approval contained in Resolution 2017-15. 



   

Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore 
held on August 9, 2021, by the following votes: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAINING: 
ABSENT: 

APPROVED: 
 
 

       
Ronald Meade, Chairperson 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary 
 



























                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore Planning Commission  Item No. 6 

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner  

Date: August 5, 2021 Meeting Date: August 9, 2021 
Subject: Request by Tim Palmquist, on behalf of Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC, 

to extend the approval of Victory Village Vesting Tentative Subdivision 
Map No. 2005-02, Tract 845 and accompanying Planning entitlements for 
one year (APN: 023-510-055). 

 
Proposed Motion: 
 
Approve a one-year extension of time for the Victory Village Vesting Tentative Subdivision 
Map No. 2005-02, Tract 845 and accompanying Planning entitlements, in accordance with 
Resolution No. 2021-12. 
 
Discussion: 
 
On July 28, 2021, Tim Palmquist, representing Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC, submitted a 
written request to extend the approval of the Tract No. 845 Tentative Subdivision Map No. 
2005-02 for one year.  This project was originally approved by City Council Resolution 2006-
28 on June 6, 2006.  Due to a combination of previous discretionary extensions granted by 
the Planning Commission and automatic extensions authorized by the State in response to 
the Great Recession, the map is currently set to expire on August 6, 2021. (See Timeline, 
below). The filing of an application for an extension on July 28, 2021 stays the expiration for 
60 days.  If the one-year extension is approved, the Tentative Subdivision Map will be 
extended to August 6, 2022.   
 
The tentative map originally approved 279 lots and two parks, but now only 51 lots and one 
park will be constructed.1 The Planning Commission approved Major Site Plan Review No. 
2020-04 for master home plans submitted by DR Horton on September 14, 2020.  The 
applicant states that an electrical service application has been submitted and that 
negotiations and purchase discussions with home builders who have similar projects in the 
area continues. Site Plan Review No. 2005-01, Conditional Use Permit 2005-02, and 
Planned Unit Development 2005-01 were also approved.   

                                                           
1 A Readiness and Environmental Protection Integration (REPI) Program arrangement with Naval Air Station 
Lemoore reduced the overall size of the project. 



 
The Subdivision Map Act governs how cities process and administer the creation of new 
parcels and subdivisions.  The Subdivision Map Act states that a final subdivision map must 
be filed with the City before the tentative map approval expires.  The filing of a final map is 
usually the beginning of significant investment on the part of the developer.  Tentative maps 
are initially approved for two years.  Applicants may request up to six years of discretionary 
extensions by the City.  The State legislated a number of automatic extensions of valid 
tentative maps in response to the Great Recession because there were numerous approved 
tentative maps with no market for home sales at that time. 
 
Staff supports the one-year extension to give the developer more time to prepare for 
construction.  In accordance with Municipal Code Section 9-2A-9, extensions granted for the 
Tentative Tract Map will be applied to all accompanying entitlements. The project would still 
adhere to the adopted conditions as adopted originally for the project.  
 
Timeline of Extensions of Victory Village Tentative Map 
 

• Vesting Tentative Map Tract 845 Approved June 6, 2006 
• Original Expiration Date June 6, 2008  
• Application (2008) for Extension Received and Withdrawn 
• Senate Bill 1185 (2008 – 1 Year Automatic) Extended Map to June 6, 2009 
• Assembly Bill 333 (2009 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2011 
• Application (2011) for Extension Received and Withdrawn 
• Assembly Bill 208 (2011 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2013 
• Assembly Bill 116 (2013 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2015 
• Senate Bill 1303 (2015 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2017 
• Planning Commission (2015 – Additional 2 Years) Extended Map to August 6, 2019  
• Planning Commission (2019 – Additional 1 Year)  Extended Map to August 6, 2020 
• Planning Commission (2020 – Additional 1 Year) Extended Map to August 6, 2021 
• Application (2021) for a 1 Year discretionary Extension to Extend Map to August 6, 

2022 

Attachments: 
 

1) Site Location 
2) Draft Resolution for Approval 

  2)  Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2005-02 
  3)  Resolution No. 2006-23 Mitigated Negative Declaration and General Plan Amendment  
  4)  Resolution No. 2006-28 Original Approval 
  5)  Resolution No. 2008-26 EIR 
  6)  Resolution No. 2009-15 Amendment to Resolution No. 2006-28 
  7)  Resolution No. 2011-48 Bush Street Abandonment  
  8)  Resolution No. 2013-30 General Plan Amendment No. 2013-01 
  9)  Resolution No. 2018-18 General Plan Amendment No. 2018-01 
10)  Staff Report Item No. 5 for One Year Time Extension 07/08/2019  
11)  Approved Minutes for Planning Commission Meeting 07/08/2019 
12)  Resolution No. 2020-10 One Year Time Extension 8/10/2020 
13)  Resolution No. 2020-12 Major SPR No. 2020-04 – Master Home Plans 9/14/2020 



 

 
 

 

Site Location  
 

  



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
APPROVING A ONE-YEAR TIME EXTENSION OF TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP NO. 

2005-02 (TRACT 845) AND ACCOMPANYING PLANNING ENTITLEMENTS 
LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BUSH STREET AND MARSH DRIVE, 

DIRECTLY NORTH OF WEST HILLS COLLEGE IN THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
At a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore (City) duly called and 
held on August 9, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. on said day, it was moved by Commissioner 
______________, seconded by Commissioner ______________, and carried that the following 
Resolution be adopted: 
 

WHEREAS, Tim Palmquist, on behalf of Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC, requested a one-
year extension for Tentative Subdivision Map 2005-02 (Tract 845), Site Plan Review No. 2005-
01, Conditional Use Permit 2005-02, and Planned Unit Development 2005-01, located on the 
Northeast Corner of Bush Street and Marsh Drive, directly North of West Hills College (APN: 023-
510-055); and 
 

WHEREAS, Tentative Subdivision Map 2005-01 and accompanying planning 
entitlements were previously approved by the City of Lemoore on June 6, 2006; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Tentative Subdivision Map was previously extended by several State-

authorized extensions and discretionary City actions per the City of Lemoore Municipal Code 
Section 8-7F-10 to August 6, 2021; and  

 
WHEREAS, the request for extension automatically extends the Tentative Subdivision 

Map for 60-days to allow for review per the Municipal Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the applicant has demonstrated reasonable efforts to pursue the project and 

the need for an extension of the Tentative Subdivision Map; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has determined that granting an extension will 

not create a negative impact to the public health, safety, or welfare.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of 
Lemoore hereby finds that the potential environmental effects of the Project were adequately 
analyzed by the Mitigated Negative Declaration that was adopted pursuant to the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) on June 6, 2006 in conjunction with the approval of the 
Tentative Subdivision Map and accompanying planning entitlements. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore 

hereby grants a one-year extension to Tentative Subdivision Map 2005-01, Site Plan Review No. 
2005-01, Conditional Use Permit 2005-02, and Planned Unit Development 2005-01, which shall 
expire on August 6, 2022. This extension is granted subject to compliance with the conditions of 
the original approval contained in Resolution 2006-28. 
 

 



Passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Lemoore 
held on August 9, 2021, by the following votes: 
 
AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAINING: 
ABSENT: 

APPROVED: 
 
 

       
Ronald Meade, Chairperson 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      _ 
Kristie Baley, Commission Secretary 
 

























































































































































































                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
119 Fox Street  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore Planning Commission  Item No. 5 

From: Steve Brandt, City Planner  

Date: June 27, 2019 Meeting Date: July 8, 2019 
Subject: Request by Tim Palmquist, Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC to Extend 

Approval of Victory Village Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2005-
02, Tract 845 for One Year. 

 
Proposed Motion: 
 
I move to approve a one-year extension of time for the Victory Village Vesting Tentative 
Subdivision Map No. 2005-02, Tract 845. 
 
Discussion: 
 
On June 9, 2019, Tim Palmquist, representing Victory/Pharris Lemoore, LLC, submitted a 
written request to extend the approval of the Tract No. 845 Tentative Subdivision Map No. 
2005-02 for one year.  This tentative map was originally approved by the City Council on 
June 6, 2006.  Due to a combination of previous time extensions granted by the Planning 
Commission and automatic time extensions authorized by the State in response to the Great 
Recession, the map is currently set to expire on August 6, 2019. 
 
The State Subdivision Map Act governs how cities are to process and administer the creation 
of new parcels and subdivisions.  The Map Act states that a final subdivision map must be 
filed with the City before the tentative map approval expires.  The filing of a final map is 
usually the beginning of significant investment on the part of the developer.  Tentative maps 
are initially approved for two years.  Applicants may request up to six years of extensions.  
The State legislated a number of automatic extensions of valid tentative maps in response 
to the Great Recession because there were numerous approved tentative maps with no 
market for home sales at that time. 
 
There have been a number of additional hurdles this development project has had to endure 
besides the Recession, including a deal with Naval Air Station Lemoore to reduce the overall 
size of the project.  The tentative map approved 279 lots and two parks, but now only 51 lots 
and one park will actually be built.   



Staff supports the one-year extension to give the developer more time to prepare for 
construction.  If approved, the expiration date would be extended to August 6, 2020.  There 
would be up to three more years of discretionary extensions that the City could grant after 
that.  It is not expected that the State will grant any more automatic extensions. 
 
Timeline of Extensions of Victory Village Tentative Map 
 

• Vesting Tentative Map Tract 845 Approved June 6, 2006 
• Original Expiration Date June 6, 2008  
• Application (2008) for Extension Received and Withdrawn 
• Senate Bill 1185 (2008 – 1 Year Automatic) Extended Map to June 6, 2009 
• Assembly Bill 333 (2009 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2011 
• Application (2011) for Extension Received and Withdrawn 
• Assembly Bill 208 (2011 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2013 
• Assembly Bill 116 (2013 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2015 
• Senate Bill 1303 (2015 – 2 Years Automatic) Extended Map to August 6, 2017 
• Planning Commission (2015 – Additional 2 Years) Map Expiration August 6, 2019  

 
Attachments: 
 

1)  Vicinity Map 
2)  Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map No. 2005-02 
3)  Resolution No. 2006-23 Mitigated Negative Declaration and General Plan Amendment  
4)  Resolution No. 2006-28 Original Approval 
5)  Resolution No. 2008-26 EIR 
6)  Resolution No. 2009-15 Amendment to Resolution No. 2006-28 
7)  Resolution No. 2011-48 Bush Street Abandonment  
8)  Resolution No. 2013-30 General Plan Amendment No. 2013-01 
9)  Resolution No. 2018-18 General Plan Amendment No. 2018-01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

Vicinity Map 
Victory Village Tentative Map Time Extension 




















	Agenda Draft 08092021
	Item 4 PC Minutes 071221
	Minutes of the

	Item 5-1 - Staff Report - Lennar T920 Extension (00887997-2x7AD00)
	Lemoore Planning Commission
	To:
	Steve Brandt, City Planner
	From:
	August 5, 2021
	Date:
	Subject:

	Item 5-2 - Resolution for Extension for Lennar T920 08052021 (00888001-2x7AD00)
	Item 5-3 - TSM
	Item 5-4 - PC Resolution No. 2017-15 - 8-14-17
	Item 5-5 - Resolution No. 2020-06 Approving Extension 06222020
	Item No. 6-1 - Staff Report for Extension - Tract 845 080521 (00887977-2x7AD00)
	Lemoore Planning Commission
	To:
	Steve Brandt, City Planner
	From:
	August 5, 2021
	Date:
	Subject:

	Item No. 6-2 - PC Resolution for Extension - Tract 845 (00887989-2x7AD00)
	Item No. 6-3 - Tent Map
	Item No. 6-4 - CC Resolution 2006-28 Approving TSM PUD CUP SPR
	Item No. 6-5  - CC Resolution 2006-23 - Environmental
	Item No. 6-6  - CC Resolution 2008-26 Cert Final EIR
	Item No. 6-7  - CC Resolution 2009-15 modifying PUD conditions for Victory Village
	Item No. 6-8  - CC Resolution 2011-48 Abandonment of Bush Street
	Item No. 6-9  - CC Resolution 2013-30
	Item No. 6-10 - CC Resolution 2018-18 GPA 2018-01 Width of Bush St
	Item No. 6-11a - No. 5-1 - Staff Report for Extension - PC 070819 - REVISED
	Lemoore Planning Commission
	To:
	Steve Brandt, City Planner
	From:
	June 27, 2019
	Date:
	Subject:

	Item No. 6-11b - Minutes 07-08-19
	Item No. 6-12 - Resolution No. 2020-10 Approving Extension 08102020
	Item No. 6-13 - Resolution 2020-12 - Approving Master Home Plans

